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SUBMISSION 3..........,..

From: Ross Noble
Sent:  Tuesday, 30 August 2005 6:32 PM PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE |
To: Committee, Public Works (REPS) :
Cc:  Ross Noble 31 AUG 2005
Subject: Public Works Inquiry % —

RECEIVED am.

. ! 2T | Ross Noble

43 Carpenter Street
MAFFRA Victoria 3860

30/08/2005

The Secretary

Public Works Committee
Parfiament House
CANBERRA ACT 2600

Dear SirfMadam

PUBLIC WORKS INQUIRY
RELOCATION OF RAAF COLLEGE: RAAF BASE EAST SALE, VICTORIA

1. 1 wish to support the planned extension to the East Sale RAAF base. For many years
the East Sale base has been a welcome and valuable asset to our beautiful district. The
local community support of the maintaining and hopefully, extending, the base is
evident by the interest people are showing. Our area has always been proud of the
East Sale base and the aerobatic team stationed there. Friends and relations of ours
have worked there over the years and we have been proud to have felt part of it. The
economy of the district has been significantly influenced positively by the existence of
the staff at the base.

2. Plaase seriously consider maintaining the existing services and the expansion of the
base by relocating the Officer Training College to Sale.

Yours faithfully,
Ross Noble




